
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 5/16/2012 11:32:30 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: lunch tomorrow?

Okay. Text me tomorrow at or before noon and we'll meet you then

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16,2012 11:25 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Re: Lunch tomorrow?

Cool! I'll certainly be done by noon, and will wait in the courtyard.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar. Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16,2012 11:22 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Lunch tomorrow?

Me and Aloke are going to lunch and we'd be happy for you to join us.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16,2012 11:02 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Lunch tomorrow?

Marzia —

Does tomorrow work for you? I have a meeting with Sandoval on 
smartmeters tomorrow at 1100a, and would love to break bread and here 
all about policy and planning!

yours,

sid
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